Batheja Deepak Kumar

From: Martin Moser <moser@mit-laser.cz>
Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 7:30 PM

To: Chaulagain Uddhab

Subject: QUOTE no. 39154

(Please contact us in case this e-mail doesn't show correctly.)
Dear Mr. Chaulagain,

Many thanks for your enquiry. We have pleasure in quoting as follows:

It Q t D inti Price w/o VAT VAT VAT Total incl. VAT
em uant. escription EUR % EUR EUR
1 1pcs. LTAHLPPV6 2289,00 21 480,69 2 769,69
Precision Motorized Actuator; travel range
25mm; stepper motor; motor mounted rotary
encoder; min. incremental motion 0.08um; uni-
directional repeatability guaranted 0.6um; bi-
directional repeatability guaranted + 1um, max.
speed 0.26mm/s; axial load capacity 100N;
optical limit switches, both ends, adjustable;
manual positioning knob [Newport / Spectra-
Physics]
Freight:
2 1 DAP 40,00 21 8,40 48,40
Freight and insurance
Base 21% VAT - Total 2 329,00 EUR
21% VAT - Total 489,09 EUR
TOTAL AMOUNT 2 818,09 EUR
Prices in EUR

Delivery: ca. 1-2 weeks
Quote valid for: 30 days
MIT Ltd. Delivers in accordance with our terms and conditions of sale only.

Note:
- The above prices already contain the special discount of 20% for ELI Beamlines.

Best regards

Martin Moser

MIT s.r.o.

Lasery, fotonika a jemna mechanika

Klanova 56, CZ - 147 00 Praha 4
Tel.: +420 241 712 548, mob.: +420 777 708 930
moser@mit-laser.com, www.mit-laser.com




